

Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health
Sent: 21 July 2026 13:47
To: Development Control
Cc: Sarah Papaleo
Subject: 4/26/2154/0F1 - THE BARN, BECK GREEN, DISTINGTON

Change of use of agricultural land to a private, pre-booked dog exercise area (low intensity leisure use), including reinforcement of existing boundary fencing, installation of secure pedestrian access gate and provision of small customer parking area

Thank you for the above planning consultation and the submission of the General Management Plan.

This, and the proposed hours of use, are satisfactory and may be agreed as an approved document.

As such, Environmental Health have no objections to this development.

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730

cumberland.gov.uk

